/a PORTLAND PARKS & RECREATION™
W Healthy Parks, Healthy Portland

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: May 16, 2019

TO: City Council

FROM: Jenn Cairo, City Forester

SUBJECT:  Accept the Citywide Tree Planting Strategy (Report)

I am pleased to submit the Citywide Tree Planting Strategy for your consideration.

Portland Parks & Recreation partnered with Portland State University (PSU) to conduct a two-year
project identifying barriers, opportunities, and recommendations for growing a more equitable

urban forest. Findings from this project provide critical guidance for future planting efforts and use
of the Tite 11 Tree Planting and Preservation Fund, as well as for updating the city’s Urban Forest

Management Plan.

The development of this strategy included an extensive public outreach and engagement process,
including working with communities of color, refugees, immigrants, other City bureaus and the
Urban Forestry Commission.

We appreciate the opportunity to discuss how the City can expand the services that trees provide
to all community members in Portland.

Sincerely,
Jenn Cairo

City Forester

Urban Forestry

1900 SW 4th Avenue, Suite 5000 PORTLANDPARKS.ORG
Portland, OR 97201 Nick Fish, Commissioner
Tel: 503-823-TREE (8733) | Fax: 503-823-4493 Adena Long, Director

Portland trees — for permits, tree removal, or to report a downed tree — portlandoregon.gov/trees
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